

COVID19 Pandemic Formulary IV Sets and Accessories Catalog

*Due to COVID-19 we are temporarily suspending production of select SKUs in our portfolio to reduce manufacturing variability and maximize output.



Contents

Key Terms	4
Primary Pump Sets	9
Specialty Sets (e.g. short sets)	13
Blood Sets	14
In-line Filter Sets (e.g. 0.2 micron, 1.2 micron, 15 micron)	
Bonded Texium Sets	17
Burettes & Ball Valve Sets	19
Stopcocks & Manifolds Sets	20
Syringe Adaptor Set	
Half Set	22
PCA/PCEA Sets	22
PSD Syringe Sets	
Med System III	26
Contact Information Page	27

Key Terms		
Term	Label Icon	Description
10 Drop		Spike is designed so that 10 drops equal approximately 1 mL.
15 Drop	15 ml	Spike is designed so that 15 drops equal approximately 1 mL.
20 Drop	20 ml	Spike is designed so that 20 drops equal approximately 1 mL.
60 Drop		Spike is designed so that 60 drops equal approximately 1 mL.
Bag Access		SmartSite port integrated into the drip chamber spike which allows direct fluid path access into a spiked container.
Non-Vented		Characteristic of the spike that enters the solution container. Designed for collapsible plastic containers as no air is required to enter the container in order for fluid to flow.
Vented/Non-Vented		Characteristic of the spike that enters the solution container. Designed for containers that do not collapse when emptying (glass or semi-rigid plastic). Vent allows air to enter the container in order to allow fluid to flow. *Note: All sets with drip chambers are vented/non-vented unless otherwise noted.

Key Terms		
Term	Label Icon	Description
Syringe Adapter		Specialty sets that allow delivery from a syringe with the Alaris large volume pump module or as a secondary infusion.
180 Micron Filter	180 μm	Designed for blood and blood products to remove debris such as clots.
200 Micron Filter	200 μm	Designed for blood and blood products to remove debris such as clots.
Check Valve		A device which allows flow in only one direction. Commonly used for secondary piggyback drug administration or to protect certain elements of the set from high pressures seen when a syringe injects into the set. Reduces risk of contaminants flowing towards solution bag.
DEHP	DEHP PHT DEHP	(Diethyl hexyl Phthalate) A plasticizer used in PVC tubing to make soft and pliable. *Note: All sets contain DEHP unless otherwise noted.
Low Sorbing (PE Lined)		These sets are Polyethylene-lined and PVC is not part of the material formulation in the tubing fluid path. Low Sorbing sets are designed to minimize absorption of drugs into the matrix of tubing materials and prevent leaching (has inert internal surface).
Low Sorbing and DEHP		Some sets may be labeled as low sorbing and contain DEHP. These sets have some portion(s) of tubing that contain PVC with DEHP in the fluid path.

Key Terms		
Term	Label Icon	Description
Amber Tubing		PVC Tubing with an outer layer amber in color and no colorant in the inner layer.
Yellow Striped Tubing		Tubing with a yellow striped indicator.
ВРА		(Bisphenol A) Used in the production of polycarbonate plastics and epoxy resins.
Not Made with BPA		Set/Component is not made with BPA.
Pressure Sensing Disc		A unique pressure sensing disc on dedicated administration sets provides advanced pressure monitoring capabilities including a numeric pressure reading in real-time, reduces startup delays due to mechanical slack, shortens the time to alarm for an occlusion and helps prevent inadvertent bolus delivery during occlusion release.
Split Septum		An injection site that can be accessed with a blunt cannula or needle for IV administration
Anti-Siphon Valve		Prevents syphoning or free-flow emptying of a syringe or other container.
Standardbore		Tubing with larger diameter ≥ 0.1" *Note: All sets with tubing are standardbore unless otherwise noted.
Smallbore / Minibore		Tubing with smaller internal diameter > 0.04" and < 0.1" to minimize the contained priming volume.
Microbore / Ultra- Minibore		Tubing with smaller internal diameter ≤ 0.04" to minimize the contained volume.

Key Terms		
Term	Label Icon	Description
0.2 Micron Filter	0.2 μm	Removes particulate matter larger than 0.2 microns and virtually all fungi and bacteria. Often used as a final filter for air elimination. Notes: - BD filters are self-priming. DO NOT INVERT FILTER BD 0.2 micron filters contain Supor (Polyethersulfone) membranes which have low protein and drug binding characteristics.
1.2 Micron Filter	1.2 μm	Removes particulate matter larger than 1.2 microns, air elimination. Notes: - BD filters are self-priming. DO NOT INVERT FILTER. - BD 1.2 micron filters contain Supor (Polyethersulfone) membranes which have low protein and drug binding characteristics.
15 Micron Filter	15 μm	Removes particulate matter larger than 15 micron from solution.
Needle- free/Needleless		Needle-free connectors or valves, also known as needleless connectors or valves. They offer a safe way to access IV lines without the use of a needle, which greatly reduces the risk of accidental needlestick injuries.
Fixed Male Luer Lock		Male luer and collar are one piece. Collar does not spin or move freely.
2-piece Male Luer Lock		Male luer lock with retractable rotating collar.
Spin Male Luer Lock		Male luer lock with rotating collar.

Key Terms		
Term	Label Icon	Description
Fluid Path Sterile	STERILE ED	Although the entire administration set is sterilized, only the capped, fluid path portion of the administration set was tested to meet sterility requirements.

BD has made every effort to assure the accuracy of the information in this document. Information on products contained within this document may change and these changes may alter the information contained in this publication. Any corrections and changes BD is made aware of after the publication date of this document issuance will be completed in subsequent issues.

Primary Pump	Sets		
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
2420-0007 10015645 10879047 11484001 11590100 11607704 2401-0500 2410-0500 2411-0500 2421-0500 2433-0007	BD Product # 2420-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 81" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 117 in L: 297 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2426-0007 10012144 10015489 10404198 10408730 2126-0007 2419-0007 2429-0500 C24111E	BD Product # 2426-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 74", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 126 in L: 320 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2420-0500	BD Product # 2420-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 81" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 117 in L: 297 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2426-0500	BD Product # 2426-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, Slide Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 74", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 126 in L: 321 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2120-0500 10011462 2110-0500 2111-0500 2126-0500 2129-0500 2929-0500	BD Product # 2120-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 VersaSafe Split Septum Y-site(s) 6", 81" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 117 in L: 298 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Primary Pum	p Sets		
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
11171447 10015294 10031773 10178573 10879391 10927766 10933805 11287205 2424-0007 2429-0007 2435-0007 2451-0007 C24116E	BD Product # 11171447	Alaris Pump Module Set 2 Back Check Valves Roller, Slide, Pinch Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 41", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 126 in L: 320 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
11426965 C24105E	BD Product # 11426965	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 5 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 66", 69", 72", 102" (1 above pumping segment and 4 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 137 in L: 349 cm PV: 28 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
11404930	BD Product # 11404930	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 36", 87" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 10 Drop L: 117 in L: 296 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10942011 2200-0500 2207-0007	BD Product # 10942011	Alaris Pump Module Set Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 109 in L: 277 cm PV: 23 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2260-0500 C24117	BD Product # 2260-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 286 cm L: 113 in PV: 23 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Primary Pum	p Sets		
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
10012645	BD Product # 10012645	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented Back Check Valve 3 Roller Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 90" (above pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 122 in L: 309 cm PV: 29 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
10013186	BD Product # 10013186	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve 2 Roller Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 36", 87" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 60 Drop L: 117 in L: 297 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
24600-0007 10013889 10137405 2461-0007 2463-0007	BD Product # 24600-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 66", 88" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 120 in L: 304 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10015861A 10014855A 10061661A 10321213	BD Product # 10015861A	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Back Check Valve Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 74", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 127 in L: 323 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2455-0500	BD Product # 2455-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Roller Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 12" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 56 in L: 141 cm PV: 17 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Primary Pump	Sets		
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
24201-0007	BD Product # 24201-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 74" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 117 in L: 297 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10013072	BD Product # 10013072	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 82" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 103 in L: 262 cm PV: 22 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10013361	BD Product # 10013361	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 87" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 118 in L: 299 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2428-0007	BD Product # 2428-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set 2 Back Check Valves Roller, Pinch, 2 Slide Clamp(s) 2 Female Luers 3 Male Luers 4 SmartSite Y-site(s) 9", 39", 46", 95" (1 above pumping segment and 3 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 127 in L: 322 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2466-0007	BD Product # 2466-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) Spin Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 87 in L: 220 cm PV: 21 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Specialty Sets	(e.g. shor	t sets)	
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
2204-0007 2941-0500	BD Product # 2204-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 47 in L: 119 cm PV: 14 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
11426964	BD Product # 11426964	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 47 in L: 120 cm PV: 15 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10013890	BD Product # 10013890	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 44 in L: 111 cm PV: 14 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
24001-0007	BD Product # 24001-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 22" (above pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 47 in L: 120 cm PV: 14 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10015862	BD Product # 10015862	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 45 in L: 115 cm PV: 14 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Blood Sets			
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
2477-0007 10013037 2177-0000 2478-0000	BD Product # 2477-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented Blood Set 180 Micron Filter Roller, 2 Slide Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 65" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 15 Drop L: 121 in L: 308 cm PV: 33 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
10015414	BD Product # 10015414	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented Blood Set 180 Micron Filter Roller, 2 Slide Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 15 Drop L: 126 in L: 318 cm PV: 37 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
10062818	BD Product # 10062818	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented/Blunt Short Spike Blood Set 180 Micron Filter Roller, 2 Slide Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 15 Drop L: 122 in L: 310 cm PV: 33 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
2278-0500	BD Product # 2278-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented Blood Set 200 Micron Filter Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 121 in L: 307 cm PV: 33 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

In-line Filt	ter Sets (e	.g. 0.2 micron, 1.2 micron, 15 micron)	
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
2432-0007 2412-0500 2430-0500 C24103E	BD Product # 2432-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Slide Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 18", 86" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 117 in L: 297 cm PV: 28 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
11532269 10406194 11130148 11609481 2130-0500	BD Product # 11532269	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Back Check Valve 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 89" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 125 in L: 318 cm PV: 29 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2202-0007 2202-0500	BD Product # 2202-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set 1.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 122 in L: 309 cm PV: 27 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10010454	BD Product # 10010454	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 115 in L: 291 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2434-0007	BD Product # 2434-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Slide Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 115 in L: 293 cm PV: 27 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2465-0007	BD Product # 2465-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 116 in L: 294 cm PV: 27 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

In-line Filter Sets (e.g. 0.2 micron, 1.2 micron, 15 micron)			
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
10010453 2131-0500	BD Product # 10010453	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) 1.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 115 in L: 291 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10863358	BD Product # 10863358	Alaris Pump Module Set 15 Micron Filter (Drip Chamber) Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 117 in L: 296 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2232-0007	BD Product # 2232-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 119 in L: 302 cm PV: 28 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
C24101E	BD Product # C24101E	Alaris Pump Module Set Amber 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from Spin Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 112 in L: 285 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2203-0500	BD Product # 2203-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Amber 15 Micron Filter (Drip Chamber) Roller Clamp(s) Spin Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 110 in L: 278 cm PV: 23 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10561554 11133698 2414-0500	BD Product # 10561554	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve 15 Micron Filter (Drip Chamber) Roller, Slide Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 74", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 126 in L: 321 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Bonded Texium Sets			
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
22603-B007T	BD Product # 22603-B007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 47 in L: 120 cm PV: 14 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
24601-B007T 2422-B007T	BD Product # 24601-B007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 99" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 118 in L: 300 cm PV: 24 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
24010-0007T 24009-0007T	BD Product # 24010-0007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 74", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 126 in L: 321 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10013361T	BD Product # 10013361T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 87" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 117 in L: 297 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10321213T	BD Product # 10321213T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Roller Clamp(s) bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 107 in L: 272 cm PV: 24 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
24301-0007T 24602-B007T	BD Product # 24301-0007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 115 in L: 292 cm PV: 27 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Bonded Texium Sets			
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
22000-B007T	BD Product # 22000-B007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Roller Clamp(s) bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 45 in L: 115 cm PV: 14 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
22602-B007T	BD Product # 22602-B007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 118 in L: 300 cm PV: 24 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
22600-0007T	BD Product # 22600-0007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 47 in L: 120 cm PV: 14 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
22601-B007T	BD Product # 22601-B007T	Alaris Pump Module Set Non-Vented SmartSite bag access Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Roller Clamp(s) bonded Texium Closed Male Luer with priming cap. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 77 in L: 196 cm PV: 19 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

Burette & Ball	Valve Sets		
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
2441-0007 10010541-07 10779313 11063735-07 11607787 2141-0600 2440-0600 2441-0600 2447-0600 2449-0600	BD Product # 2441-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set 150mL Burette (SmartSite) Smallbore Tubing Segments Slide, 2 Roller Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 7", 48", 88" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 60 Drop L: 130 in L: 330 cm PV: 20 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
2447-0007 10817920	BD Product # 2447-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set 150mL Burette (SmartSite) Ball Valve in Drip Chamber 2 Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 7", 60" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 60 Drop L: 129 in L: 328 cm PV: 24 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
10015012 10012283 11045328 11118122 2443-0600 2444-0007	BD Product # 10015012	Alaris Pump Module Set 150mL Burette (SmartSite) Smallbore Tubing Segments Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Segments 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) 2 Roller, 2 Pinch Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 125 in L: 317 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
10821753	BD Product # 10821753	Alaris Pump Module Set 150mL Burette (SmartSite) Slide, 2 Roller Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 56", 85" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 126 in L: 320 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
242558 2425-0500	BD Product # 11522558	Alaris Pump Module Set Ball Valve in Drip Chamber Back Check Valve Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 74", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 126 in L: 321 cm PV: 25 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

BD Product #
11613191

Alaris Pump Module Set 150mL Burette (SmartSite) Ball Valve in Drip
Chamber 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Pinch, 2 Roller
Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 7", 50" (below pumping segment) from 2piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 60
Drop L: 130 in L: 327 cm PV: 27 mL Fluid Path Sterile

Stopcock	& Manifol	d Sets	
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
2423-0007 10012182 10013034 10015312 10142568 11059729 2406-0500 2408-0500 2413-0007 2422-0007 C24104E C24107E	BD Product # 2423-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, 2 Slide Clamp(s) 2 Ganged 4-way Stopcocks (OFF Indicator) 2 Male Luers 4 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 46", 83", 116" (1 above pumping segment and 3 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 10 Drop L: 136 in L: 345 cm PV: 28 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
11419365 10382963 11147992	BD Product # 11419365	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, Slide, 2 Pinch Clamp(s) 3-way Stopcock (OFF Indicator) 3 Port Manifold (3 One Way Valves) 2 Female Luers 3 Male Luers 5 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 21", 39", 103", 125" (1 above pumping segment and 4 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 159 in L: 403 cm PV: 31 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
10015896	BD Product # 10015896	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, 2 Slide Clamp(s) 2 Ganged 4-way Stopcocks 2 Male Luers 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 38", and 105" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 10 Drop L: 125 in L: 318 cm PV: 22 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10

10813621	BD Product # 10813621	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 3 Ganged 4-way Stopcocks (OFF Indicator) 2 Male Luers 4 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6", 37", 105", 127" (1 above pumping segment and 3 below) from Spin Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 159 in L: 404 cm PV: 31 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
2450-0500	BD Product # 2450-0500	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Slide, Pinch, 2 Roller Clamp(s) 2 Ganged 3-way Stopcocks 2 Female Luers 3 Male Luers 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 11", 42", 107" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 10 Drop L: 129 in L: 327 cm PV: 26 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10
11582773	BD Product # 11582773	Alaris Pump Module Set Back Check Valve Pinch, 2 Roller, 2 Slide Clamp(s) 2 Ganged 3-way Stopcocks 3 Female Luers 4 Male Luers 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 14", 89", 111" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 148 in L: 376 cm PV: 29 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 10

Syringe Adaptor Set				
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes	
10010483	BD Product # 10010483	Alaris Pump Module Set Syringe Adapter Smallbore Tubing Segment Slide Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 82 in L: 208 cm PV: 4 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20	

Half Set			
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
2403-0007 11258588	BD Product # 2403-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Half Set Roller Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 6" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 87 in L: 220 cm PV: 13 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20

PCA/Yellow Stripe Sets				
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes	
10800175 10800173	BD Product # 10800175	Alaris PCA Module Set Microbore Back Check Valve Anti-Siphon Valve 2 Pinch Clamp(s) Y-Connector 7" from Fixed Male Luer Lock With Reusable Monoject Plunger Rod. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 90 in L: 229 cm PV: 3 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50	
10800176 10800174 30863	BD Product # 10800176	Alaris PCA Module Set Microbore Anti-Siphon Valve Pinch Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock With Reusable Monoject Plunger Rod. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 92 in L: 234 cm PV: 2.1 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50	

PCA/Yello	ow Stripe S	Sets	
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
30843E 30842E	BD Product # 30843E	Alaris PCA Module Set Smallbore Tubing Segment Back Check Valve Pinch Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 7" (below pumping segment) from Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 12 in L: 30 cm PV: 1 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 100
30873 30853	BD Product # 30873	Alaris PCA Module Set Microbore Tubing Segment Back Check Valve Anti-Siphon Valve 2 Pinch Clamp(s) Y-Connector 2 Female Luers 7" from Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 90 in L: 229 cm PV: 3 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50
30883	BD Product # 30883	Alaris PCA Module Set Microbore Anti-Siphon Valve Pinch Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 92 in L: 234 cm PV: 2.1 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50
2206-0007 10010761 10011301	BD Product # 2206-0007	Alaris Pump Module Set Microbore Yellow Striped Roller Clamp(s) 2-piece Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 98 in L: 248 cm PV: 13 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20
30893-07 10800177	N/A	Please contact with your local Account Executive	

PSD Syringe	Sets		
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes
10014914 10014913 10015612 10321214 30920-07	BD Product # 10014914	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Pressure Sensing Disc Slide Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 60 in L: 152 cm PV: 0.7 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 100
10014916 10014915	BD Product # 10014916	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Pressure Sensing Disc 0.2 Micron Small Volume Filter (0.25 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Slide Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 60 in L: 152 cm PV: 1 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 100
10798697	BD Product # 10798697	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Amber Pressure Sensing Disc Slide Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 63 in L: 160 cm PV: 0.8 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 100
10014917	BD Product # 10014917	Alaris Syringe Module Set Smallbore Pressure Sensing Disc Slide Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 60 in L: 152 cm PV: 1.7 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 100
10798696	BD Product # 10798696	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Tubing Segments Back Check Valve Anti-Siphon Valve Pressure Sensing Disc 0.2 Micron Small Volume Filter (0.25 sq. in Low Protein Binding) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 63" from Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 96 in L: 244 cm PV: 11 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50
30916-07	BD Product # 30916-07	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Pressure Sensing Disc 1 SmartSite Needle-free Connector(s) Slide Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock Pressure Sensing Disc. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 60 in L: 152 cm PV: 0.8 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 100

10014918	BD Product # 10014918	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Pressure Sensing Disc Pinch Clamp(s) Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. L: 60 in L: 152 cm PV: 1.2 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 100
10798703	BD Product # 10798703	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Tubing Segments Back Check Valve Anti-Siphon Valve Pressure Sensing Disc 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 64" from Fixed Male Luer Lock Pressure Sensing Disc. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 96 in L: 244 cm PV: 11 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50
10689602	BD Product # 10689602	Alaris Syringe Module Set Microbore Tubing Segments Back Check Valve Anti-Siphon Valve 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 66" from Fixed Male Luer Lock. DEHP is not part of the material formulation. 20 Drop L: 95 in L: 241 cm PV: 13 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50

Med System III				
Original SKU	Suggested Substitute	Image and Description	Notes	
10011433 28053	BD Product # 10011433	Med System III Set Low Sorbing (PE Lined) Back Check Valve Roller Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 9", 93" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 115 in L: 292 cm PV: 22 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50	
28080E	BD Product # 28080E	Med System III Set Non-Vented Blood Set 200 Micron Filter 3 Roller Clamp(s) 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 9" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 106 in L: 269 cm PV: 35 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 20	
28117E	BD Product # 28117E	Med System III Set Half Set Smallbore 1 SmartSite Y-site(s) 9" (below pumping segment) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. L: 85 in L: 216 cm PV: 6 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50	
28273E	BD Product # 28273E	Med System III Set Smallbore Tubing Segments 2 Back Check Valves 0.2 Micron Filter (1.72 sq. in Low Protein Binding) Roller, Pinch Clamp(s) 2 SmartSite Y-site(s) 9", 92" (1 above pumping segment and 1 below) from 2- piece Male Luer Lock. 60 Drop L: 115 in L: 292 cm PV: 17 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50	
28493E 28018 28034E 28293E	BD Product # 28493E	Med System III Set 2 Back Check Valves Roller Clamp(s) 3 SmartSite Y-site(s) 9", 39", 96" (1 above pumping segment and 2 below) from 2-piece Male Luer Lock. 20 Drop L: 115 in L: 292 cm PV: 20 mL Fluid Path Sterile	Case Qty. 50	

CONTACT INFORMATION PAGE

Customer Support (Product sales, returns, and billing questions)

Tel: 800.323.9088 Fax: 800.531.4140

Email: CustService@BD.com

Hours: 5:00am - 3:30pm Pacific Time Monday - Friday

IV Set Support (Product Support for IV Sets and Accessories)

Email: GMB-CF-IVSetSupport@BD.com

Technical Support (Product Support for Infusion Pumps)

Tel: 888.812.3229 Fax: 858.617.5283

Impress Support: 1.877.858.8822

Email: <u>DL-US-INF-Tech-Support@BD.com</u>

Hours: 6:00am - 5:00pm Pacific Time Monday - Friday

Customer Order Management (Device parts sales and returns, billing questions or to request routine product

repair)

Tel: 800.482.4822 Fax: 800.447.7825

Email: <u>CustCareInfusion@BD.com</u>

Hours: 5:30am - 4:00pm Pacific Time Monday - Friday

Clinical Customer Advocacy (Clinical troubleshooting, or to report product issues or patient events for Infusion

Disposables and Devices)

Tel: 888.812.3266

Email: <u>CustomerFeedback@BD.com</u>

Hours: 7:00am - 4:00pm Pacific Time Monday - Friday

For urgent ${f clinical}$ issues after hours call 888.812.3266, after leaving a message, press #1 to page the on-call

clinician.

To view infusion documentation and product information (tip sheets, user manuals, white papers, etc.) visit: https://www.bd.com/en-us/offerings/capabilities/infusion-therapy/infusion-therapy-resource-library

To view additional sets visit our online catalog at https://catalog1.bd.com/infusiondisposables/support/about-isd/

BD, the BD Logo and any additional brands contained in this document are trademarks of Becton, Dickinson and Company or its affiliates.

©2020 BD. All rights reserved.

BD Switzerland Sarl Route de Crassier 17 1262 Eysins, Switzerland

bd.com

BD-16498